



Genesee Valley BOCES

Substitute Services

Monthly Count

	Placement Count	Non-Placement Count	Refusal Count	Total Count
Alexander	6	3	64	73
Attica	13	7	114	134
Avon	7	2	121	130
B-B	13	3	56	72
BOCES	6	7	39	52
Dansville	170	32	83	285
Elba	5		17	22
Geneseo	39	17	166	222
Keshequa	79	20	88	187
LeRoy	8	6	33	47
Letchworth	11	3	107	121
Mt. Morris	46	26	125	197
Oakfield	104	4	54	162
Pavilion	5	11	46	62
Perry	7	8	94	109
Warsaw	47	8	37	92
Wyoming	1			1

Prospect Compact Team Minutes

May 9, 2013

Members Present:

C. Potter, S. Eck, K. Bissell, J. Barron, T. Vinz

Officers:

Facilitator: Christine Potter

Minutes (secretary): Traci Vinz

Topics Discussed:

Health and Career Day: Friday, May 3

- Many positive comments from teachers and students!
- Traci will print 'thank you' letter for each presenter; from the Compact Team
- Christine has been collecting 'thank you' cards written by students for the presenters
- Letters and cards will be mailed/distributed together
- Traci has sent an email to staff for comments on the Magic Show to forward to Rob and Carol Allen

Theme for Next Year

- "How to Demonstrate Safety in School;" continuing with the PBIS "Pride Matrix" themes
- Presentation schedule for monthly assemblies will be similar to the 12-13 school year; each grade level / special area is responsible for planning and presenting at one assembly:

Month	Theme (Grade Level)
September	Kick-off
October	Safety in the Classroom (4 th grade)
November	Safety in Gym (Mrs. Bifarella and Miss Dylag)
December	Safety in the Cafeteria (2 nd grade)
January	
February	Safety in the Hallway (3 rd)
March	Safety on the Bus (1 st)
April	Safety in Music and Art (Mrs. Keicher and Mrs. Lewinski)
May	Safety on the Playground (K)
June	Safety over the Summer (OT, PT, Speech, AIS)

I-2

The Compact Team is always open to any faculty / staff member who is interested in joining!! Come to our June meeting to see what it's all about!! There's good after school snacks....and being a member provides you with an easy artifact for APPR (this is a no-brainer!!!)

Next Meeting: Thursday, June 6 *(please come!!!)*

June Snack: Kelly

June Theme: Being Prepared for Summer / Next School Year (OT, PT, Speech)

Sheldon Elementary Compact Team Minutes
May 16, 2013

Members Present: M. Laird, K. Vogel, K. Tomidy, A. Tambe, M. Toland

Members absent: S. Rogacki, L. Embt

Discussions:

There will not be a district Compact Meeting this year.

Grandparent/ Senior Friend Day

- We had a very positive response to the day from the visitors.
- We will keep in mind that we need to set a deadline and stick to it for next year so that we don't run into problems not having enough supplies for any project that we do. We discussed having each classroom do some type of performance in their room for visitors instead of a project.
- We spent about \$210.00 on the event (cake, coffee, flowers, flowerpots)

Art and Talent Show

- We will have an Art and Talent Show on May 21st @ 1:30. K. Dylag has a performance with each gym class, there are several individual or small group student performances, and the finale will be the teacher performance.
- Classes will be asked to be sitting down ready to go by 1:20 so that we will be sure to finish.
- K. Tomidy and M. Laird will create certificates for all performers.

Next Meeting: Fall 2013

Middle School Compact Team Minutes for 5/30/13

Members Present: Sherry Bennett, Debi Brooks, Sandee McQueen, Roxanne Christensen, Krystal Dedoszak, Jeff Morrow, Allison Cali, Jenelle Bauer

Members Absent: Nancy Hardie, Carolyn Busch, Paul Clark, Tina Jordan, Cami Sholts

Convened: 3:47 PM

Topics:

- **PBIS Update**
 - Olweus meetings are finished for the school year.
 - Students completed surveys during their last meetings.
 - Hoping to meet in the summer with Olweus Committee to go through surveys.
 - Professional Development and Tech Day were last week and went smoothly.

- **Academic Update**
 - Proctoring schedules went out today.
 - Final exams are in the process.
 - Next week AIMSweb begins.
 - 5th grade field test is Monday for one period.

- **Tax Exempt**
 - Tabled to next meeting.

- **Box Tops**
 - Contest is over, and Box Tops have been counted. They have yet to be submitted.
 - For next year, we will continue with collecting each interim. We will count as a group either during a meeting, after school, or Jenelle's aids could possibly help.

- **Breakfast of Champions**
 - *Review 7/8*
 - Went well.
 - Nice collecting money ahead of time.
 - Short and sweet; parents appreciated that.
 - Good turn out for baskets.

 - 5/6 Prep
 - Sandee*- Pick up balloons and flowers (Roxanne is unable to) Saturday morning.
 - Cami*- is making the slide show.
 - Krystal*- help line up students in auditorium.

Middle School Compact Team Minutes for 5/30/13

- Jeff*- may make new signs for the tickets.
- Jenelle*-is getting the plastic wrap for the baskets.
- We still have enough supplies.

- **Next Year's Meetings**

(Every meeting will be on the last Thursday of each month)

- September 19
- October 24
- November 21
- December 19
- January 30
- February 27
- March 27
- April 24
- May 29
- TBA, June

Ended: 4:35 pm

Next Meetings: Tuesday, June 11th at 3:30pm at Big Bob's.

Agenda:

- PBIS update
- Academic Update
- Yearend review
- Check scheduled events for next year's activities
- Spirit wear
- Tax Exempt Update
- Breakfast of Champions Review for 5/6
- Box Tops